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From: Huma Abedn
RELEASE IN PART
B6

Sent; 11912010 7:54:11 PM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Alfalfa Dinner

Sure.

----- Original Message ----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Jan 09 14:52:00 2010
Subject: Re: Alfalfa Dinner

Can you connect me?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Jan 09 14:46:16 2010
Subject: Re: Alfalfa Dinner

He's dialing in at 3

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Jan 09 14:39:13 2010
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Subject: Re: Alfalfa Dinner
We should regret, Do you have a # for Gill?

----- Original Message ==---

From: Huma Abedin

To: 'capriciamarshal H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroL)@state. gov>
Sent; Sat Jan 09 14:30:10 2010

Subject: Re: Alfalfa Dinner

Thought we had already regretted.

----- Original Message -----

From: Capricia Marshall | |

To: H; Huma Abedin; valmorolj@state.gov <valmorolj@st ate.gov>
Sent: Sat Jan 09 14:20:10 2010

Subject: Alfalfa Dinner

Vernon just called to invite you and the President to lunch at his
home - january 30th in honor of the Alfalfa Dinner.

Lona - Please let me know when you respond and can you get this
request to appropriate person on President Clinton's staff?
Many thanks.

Sent from my mobile device
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